1. Call to Order

Adam Bramucci called the meeting to order at 7:10pm.

Present <u>Committee Members:</u> Adam Bramucci, Chair Jennifer Benson, Vice Chair Amy DiElsi Francis X. Givnish, Jr. Brendan Phillips

Sharon Shepherd (absent) Helise Bichefsky-Reilly (absent) Joe O'Donnell (absent) Michael Panuschka

<u>Staff/Consultants:</u> Alicia Marziani, Recording Secretary

2. <u>Approve Minutes</u>

There were no minutes to approve at this time.

3. CRC Stream Clean Up

Alicia talked about the upcoming CRC Stream Cleanup that will take place at Randolph Woods on April 13th from 9am to 11:30am. Kurt Lininger, resident, was also present to discuss this. Kurt will be co-hosting the event with Parks & Rec. Brendan, Amy, Jen, and Helise have all offered to help with registration that day.

4. Fitness in the Park

Angela Lewis, resident, presented before the committee this evening. She brought forward the idea of a Fitness in the Park. She would run the event thought her company. The committee liked the idea and felt it was a good use of the park. Alicia will talk with the Borough Manager regarding this topic and will report back at the next meeting.

The idea of a Wellness Fair was brought up during the meeting. This idea may be something we look to partner with other municipalities to create a regional event. This topic will be discusses as a later meeting.

5. Yoga in Park

Spring Yoga will be held again in Borough Hall. Linda will run the class again. Dates are set for Wednesday morning at 6:30am. Classes will run from April 24th to May 29th.

Jen informed the committee that a teacher at General Wayne that would be interested in doing a Yoga for Children. She is going gather more information and update the committee at the next meeting.

6. Yard Sales

Alicia informed the committee that there will be a few changes to this year's Yard Sale. This year's we will charge nonresidents \$15 for the event. We will also order less food then in prior years. The date is proposed for May 11th. Amy has offered to help set up but will be unable to stay. Helise has offered to pick up the food order from Wegmans.

7. Social Media

The committee inquired about creating an Instagram. Alicia will talk with Chris to see if this is ok with the office.

8. Cornhole

Alicia updated the committee on the Cornhole league. The dates are set and registration is up. To date, we have about 20 people registered for the event.

9. Egg Hunt

The 9th annual egg hunt is set for April 14th at 2pm. Alicia reached out to the Fire Company to confirm we can hold it in their facility again if needed for weather related issues. We will have an "allergy friendly" egg section this year. These eggs will be TEAL and only filled with toys. Volunteers from local schools will be present to help during the event. Brendan, Amy, Fran, Jen, and Michael has all offered to help during this event.

With the threat of rain on Sunday, the committee will make the rain call on Saturday, April 13th at 9am. We will need to post about the change of location. The police department will help direct traffic from the Battlefield to the Fire house if needed.

10. Next meeting

The next Parks and Recreation Committee regular meeting is set for May 1st 2019 at 7pm.

11. Adjournment

With all business having been discussed, the meeting adjourned at 8:29pm.

Next Meeting: May 1st 2019 at 7pm

Respectfully submitted, Alicia Rose Marziani